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TO:

FROM:

RE:

City ol Racine, Wisconsin

Alderman James Spangenberg, Chairman

Finance & Personnel Committee

-tfr
John C. Rooney, Ç
lnterim Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Wisconsin DNR Grant for Water Quality Planning (Non-Point Source Pollutant

Modeling), Grant Control No. 20LL-0L4

Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

We are submitting a request to apply for a Wisconsin DNR Grant for Water Quality Planning (Non-Point

Source Pollutant Modeling). This modeling would complete a city-wide analysis to identify opportunities
where structural best management practices can be implemented to assist the City in reduction of Total

Suspended Solids (TSS) per the requirements of our WPDES.

The total amount of this project would be 545,000, with 70% of the grant funding available in the
amount of 531,500.00 and a 30% local share of S13,500. Funding for the local share would be made

available in the 2012 Storm Water Utility Budget.
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